ALEXANDREA MORROW, MSN, APRN, FNP-C

104 Odinwood Court, Greensburg, PA 15601

Phone: (304) 376-0473 / E-mail: alexandreamorrow19@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Experienced nurse practitioner with over eight years of practice in the medical field. Seven years of experience in women's health inpatient on a high risk labor and delivery unit, as well as outpatient as a provider in obstetrics and gynecology. Dedicated to providing the most thorough and up to date care possible for patients, through current research and collaboration with professionals.

Professional Experience

Nurse Practitioner, WVU Medicine OBGYN

April 2022-present

• Outpatient clinic gynecology and obstetrics, carrying out plans of care for high risk obstetrics patients through direct patient care and telemedicine.

Registered Nurse, Ruby Memorial Hospital

July 2015-April 2022

• Inpatient high-risk labor and delivery unit, providing direct patient care in high-risk maternal-infant combined labor and delivery unit.

Interim Healthcare of Morgantown

May 2014-June 2015

Provided home health care to an adult male with cerebral palsy in his home.
 Distributed medications, provided repositioning, and aided in activities of daily living.

Education

- Family Nurse Practitioner- Carlow University, Pittsburgh, PA
 2021
- Bachelor of Science in Nursing- West Virginia University, Morgantown, WV
 2015

Relevant Skills

- Excellent verbal and written communication skills with patients as well as collaborating providers
- Telemedicine experience of carrying out medical appointments as well as communicating to patient through medical messaging systems
- Effective multi-tasking skills, experience working in high-stress environments, both inpatient and busy outpatient medical clinics.

Alexandrea Morrow 2

• Background in Family Medicine, providing a broader understanding of interconnected complexity of disease processes and underlying causes.

Certifications

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS), American Heart Association Basic Life Support (BLS), American Heart Association

Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP), American Heart Association, American Academy of Pediatrics

Advance Fetal Heart Monitoring, Association of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses

End of Life Nursing Education Consortium (ELNEC), American Association of Colleges of Nursing

Licensure

Certified Registered Nurse Practitioner, AANP- Pennsylvania #SP025097

Certified Registered Nurse Practitioner, AANP– West Virginia #112296

Registered Nurse – Nurse Licensure Compact, WV State Board of Nursing, #91750 Registered Nurse – Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing, #RN693362

Professional Memberships

West Virginia University Medicine Nurse Residency Program Sigma Theta Tau International, Alpha Rho ChapterJuly 2015 – present

August 2014 – present